Regular Session May 26, 1987

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met this day at 10:00 am in the Commissioners Courtroom with all members present & Judge Farris presiding. Opening Prayer was given by Co. Clerk Jimmy Hamilton. Minutes of the previous meeting were approved with a correction on order # 3208 to read "two 2+ton:trucks"

OLD BUSINESS:

- After hearing from Health officer Jay Caudle, the Court agreed that no waiver of the septic tank two acre ruling was necessary for Charles Henton. Item dropped from the agenda.
- Consider Lanier Communication Machine Toby C Wilkinson: drop from the agenda. 3214 On the motion by Henry Hensley, second by Allen Martin, the Court accepted the

proposal from Scott, Singleton, Fincher & Co. to perform the annual audit for fiscal year 85-86 at a projected cost of \$17,285-\$18,775. Unanimous vote.

New Business:

Opening of bids resulted in the following action:

- (1) Road oil- bids will be reviewed and action taken under OLD BUSINESS next meeting. 3215(2) Galvanized Corregated metal pipe & metal sheets On the motion by John Mizell, second by Martin, the bid was awarded to Texas Steel Culvert Company (Bids on file in auditor's office).
- —— (3) Track loader, Pct #4- bids will be reviewed & action taken under OLD BUSINESS next meeting.
- 32 | Q On the motion by Martin, second by Mizell, the Court approved the request of Chuck Clemmons, Adult Probation Officer, to install three telephones and one new line in the Adult Probation Office on the first floor. Installation will be paid for by the Adult Probation Department.
- Judge Farris read a letter from the Texas Justice Court Training Center advising that Judges John Willeford, Paul Roundtree, and Harry Glynn Champion completed a 24 hour course in the duties of the office of Justice of the Peace.
- 3217 On the motion by Hensley, second by Martin, the Court authorized the Auditor to advertise for a dump bed (body) for Pct. #2.
- 32. 8 On the motion by Martin, second by Johnnie Lyon, the Court approved the request from United Telephone Company to locate telephone line on a country road in Pct #4.
- 32|9 On the motion by Hensley, second by Lyon, the Court accepted the preliminary plat of Trojan Horse Estates, Phase I,Pct 2 Bobby Crowell.

32200n the motion by Mizell, second by Hensley, the Court approved the line-item budget transfers submitted by the County Auditor.

322 On the motion by Lyon, second by Martin, the Court approved the Accounts Payable.

Personnel & Payroll Changes:

Juvenile Probation: Remove Marcia Mabe, effective 5/18/87. Add Judy Odeneal, R-3, effective 5/26/87.

Tax Office: Remove Karen Smith, effective 5/12/87. Move Robyn Strom from R-1 to R-2, effective 5/12/87. Add Brenda Morgan, R-1, effective 5/18/87. Sheriff Dept.: Add Gloria Wells, R-1 (Cook) eff. 5/15/87.

3222 Approved on the motion by Martin, second by Hensley.

Court recessed until 2:30 pm to inspect two roads.

3223 When the Court reconvened, on the motion by Mizell, second by Lyon, the Court approved the final inspection of Leisure Lane, as a rock road, in Leisure Acres Subdivision, Pct3.

3224 On the motion by Mizell, second by Martin, the Court approved the first inspection of Deer Trail Dr, in the Deer Trail Subdivision, Pct 3.

Court Adjourned. Minutes approved this Atlanta of June, 1987

Attest:

Hunt County Clerk

Hunt County Judge